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Veron Chen (LKKAuto_)

. R IR
From: . Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 9:08 AM
To: WANG Peter
Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan
Siok Thiew'; SUR
Subject: RE: {MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00GSB / DOA: 10.05.2018 - SLN 849C
Dear Peter,

The market value of SLN 849C is $22K-$23K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Lavender Pang [mailto:surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 4:46 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOGSB / DOA: 10.05.2018 - SLN 849C

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Lavendor Pang

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: {65) 6509 6221
Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

o

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle  ptw: bl { |&
Vehicle Owner Particulars N
Owner ID Type: o o Smgapore NR|C Cﬂxp\) o
Owner ID: S o 37667 o )
VehicleDetails
Vehicle No.: ' SLN849C
Vehicle to be Exported - o ' No
Intended De- -registration Date: , A - 11 May 2018
Vehicle Make: S sz
VehicleModel: B 7  SX416HBAT
' Prlmary Colour 7 White y
' Manufacturing Year: ' 5007 i
Engine No.: o ) "M16A1247081
" Chassis No.: o ‘ JSAGYA21500103869
~ Maximum Power Output 75.0kw (100 bhp)
“Open MarketVaIue R ST $1282300
Orlgmal Reglstratlon Date: o o . 26 Apr 2007 7
First Registration Date: ' 26 Apr 2007 i
. Transfer Count: o 3 “
" Actual ARF Paid: o ‘ $14,106.00
. Intended PARF Rebate Details
~ PARF Eligibility: - - Forfeited
WPARF Eligibility Expiry Date: - ‘ ) ' - '
PARF Rebate Amount: - $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate: )  25Apr2022
COE Category: ' ‘ 7 - A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Perlod(YearS) 7 ‘ : o 5 S N
PQP Paid: ' ' $25,115.00
COE Rebate Amount: o  $19,868.00
Total Rebate Amount: - $19,868.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-reglstered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 May 2018

OK
8

Dep . é&fw/g«
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https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 11/5/2018
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Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling |
[Browse by Category 7 | Sortby Date Posted ¥ |[ 20 results/page ¥ |
4 vehicles !LSUZUKI SX4 ! dvarced Search )
Make el Price Depreciation Rexq Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection SUZUKI SX4 Any Any = lonyjz.ar{s) Any Any Any Available
Suzuki $X4 HB 1.6A {New 10- $52,800 §5,280 fyr 07-May-2008 1,586 cc 133,000 km Hatchback Avallable
yr COE)
AA Trust Certified Quality 1 Owner Vehicle! Fully Maintained By Champion Motor! The Suzuki SX4 Hatchback Is An Excellent Upgrade From Its Sedan,
With Extra Boot Space And A Bigger Outlook! Perfect For...
AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 24-Apr-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki SX4, Suzuki, S¥4, Used Suzuki
Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A (COE till $28,000 $6,560 fyr 16-Aug-2007 1,586 cc 84,259 km Hatchback Available
08/2022)
Low Mileage Car. Regularly Maintained Every 10,000km. New Car Battery (Bosch) Installed. Well-kept Interior. 100% Accident Free. [loinEcT Gunier: §

Pasted: 23-Apr-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki SX4, Suzuki SKd, Suzuki, X4, Used Suzuki

Suzuki $X4 HB 1.6A (New 5-yr  $28,800 $5,760 fyr 21-Apr-2008 1,586 cc 107,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

New Free Paint For New Owner, Excellent Condition. Low Mileage Done. Low Depreciation. Versatile Hatchback. Reliable And Easy Maintainance. Good
Fuel Consumption. View To Believe. Bank And In House Lo..,

Posted; 17-Apr-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki SX4, Suzuki SX4, Suzuki, SX4, Used Suzuki

Suzuki SX4 HB 1,6A (COE till $31,800 $6,610 fyr 04-Mar-2008 1,586 cc 119,000 km Hatchback Available
03/2023)

2 Owner,$4k All In Driveaway, Efizzig Motor Traders, Roxy Square Carmart Level 5,New Road Tax,Paintwork.Full Reconditioned Engine, Transmission
& Ac.Worn Parts Replaced & Repaired. We Provide In House...

Posted: 14-Apr-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki ¥4, Suzuki 54, Suzuki, SX4, Used Suzuki

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Medal Price Depreciation

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v } results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, fram vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, 5UV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
buy used SUZUKI, SUZUKI Singapore, used SUZUKI Singapore, used SUZUKI, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used SUZUKI Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by saCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or curvent, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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